Wiltshire Council

~———"-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting:  Southern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Amesbury Sports Centre, Holders Road, Amesbury, Salisbury,
SP4 7PW
Date: Tuesday 20 June 2017
Time: 10.30 am
Matter: Application for a Premises Licence; Snack Van, Lay-by off Packway,

Larkhill, Amesbury

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Moor - Democratic Services Officer,
of Democratic Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01722
434560 or email lisa.moore @wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:
Clir Allison Bucknell Cllr George Jeans
Clir Jose Green Cllr Robert Yuill

Substitutes:

Clir Robert Yuill

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request.

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
guestions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.

Procedure for the Meeting

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 5 - 8)

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence by
Mr Sihman Gunduz, in respect of the Snack Van, Lay-by off Packway, Larkhill,
Amesbury.

6a Appendix 1 (Pages 9 - 28)
6b Appendix 2 (Pages 29 - 30)
6c Appendix 3 (Pages 31 - 32)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
SOUTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

20" JUNE 2017

Application for a Premises Licence; Snack Van, Lay-by off Packway, Larkhill,
Amesbury

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Snack Van
made by Mr Sihman Gunduz.

2. Background Information

2.1  An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Snack Van has been made
by Mr Sihman Gunduz for which one relevant representation has been
received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

i) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

)] To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

i) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

i) To reject the application.

2.5 On 19™ April 2017 an application for a new premises licence was received and
accepted as a valid application.

Page 5



2.6

The details of the application as applied for is as follows:

Licensable Activity Days Timings
Provision of late night refreshment Sunday-Thursday 23:00-01:00
Friday-Saturday 23:00-03:00
Opening hours (not licensable) Sunday-Thursday 17:00-01:00
Friday-Saturday 17:00-03:00

2.7 A copy of the application from Mr Sihman Gunduz is attached as Appendix 1.

2.8 A plan of the location of the premises, along with the plan showing the layout
of the premises is attached as Appendix 2.

2.9 The applicant has the relevant street trading consent to trade at this location
Monday-Sunday 17:00-23:00hrs. An application has been made to amend
these hours, in line with the hours applied for on the premises licence
application. The granting of the street trading licence application will be
dependent on the outcome of the licensing hearing.

3. Consultation and Representations

3.1 The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the
day after the authority receives the application.

3.2  During the consultation period one relevant representation has been received
from Durrington Town Council.

3.3 Representations Received
e Durrington Town Council

3.4 Responsible Authorities
¢ No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with

this application.

3.5 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective | Accepted Comments
Durrington Town Council | Public Nuisance & Yes Concern over
Public Safety location (isolated),
no access on foot,
littering.
3.6  The relevant representation is attached as Appendix 3.

Page 6




4. Legal Implications

4.1  This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

4.2  The Applicant, and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

4.3  Atthe hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

5. Officer Recommendations

5.1 Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

6. Right of Appeal

6.1 It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

6.2 Inthe event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

6.3 A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence.

Report Author:
Hannah Hould
Public Protection Officer — Licensing
01722 434414

12" June 2017

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Page 7



Appendices
1 Application form

2 Location plan & premises licence plan
3 Relevant representation

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 6a

Wiltshire Council

~—————>_ Where everybody matters

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We ML § GUNDUZ

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

LAY-BY offF PACKIWAY [ ARKHILL
AmE(BURY

Post town Hl“\ Ef BU’Z)’ Postcode

Telephone number at premises (if any) -

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ O = 4- KOO

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as  Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * IZ/please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i asalimited company/limited liability [0 please complete section (B)
partnership
i asa partnership (other than limited liability) [] please complete section (B)
lii  as an unincorporated association or [J] please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [J  please complete section (B)

Page 9




c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

O0000

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ ]  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 0
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

oo

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr E( e [ Miss . [ Ms [] Other Title (for

example, Rev)

Surname GUN DUZ First names fl HHH N

Date of birth lz 197 8 I am 18 years old or over E{ Please tick yes

Nationality

19 TurNHAM  (FREEN

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town gI,JJ NDON Postcode NS 8!\) T

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 10




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

g Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 yearsold orover []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 11




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? [DDI |MI\]/[ I ]YY|Y\|( |
ASAP
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY

do you want it to end?

LITTTTTT]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

HoT  foop veENDING VAN

I 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Fissae-tok ol

apply
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) O
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) |
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g) ]

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 12



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13

O




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors (|

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 16




D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

) Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 17

“»



E

Live music VWill the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors (]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(2

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors Il
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors g

Both O

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), () or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 21




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors 0

please tick (please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors Iﬂ/

Day | Start | Finish Both O]

Mon |723:00 ol :0p | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
HoT Foovo TAKEAWAY No mufiC

/

Tue [23:00|0|:00

Wed [23:00|0]:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

onNE

Thur 2‘3 00 ol: 00 N

Fri 2_3: 00 03 :00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sat 12300 |03:00| " ¥

Sun 123:00 |01 100

Page 22




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | O the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the 0

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 23




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public

Standard days and YTQ EET TIZHDIN 6’ L LCENC E NO

timings (please read

guidance note 7) LN /OOOO |2 4‘ ZZ_

Day Start Finish

Mon |I17:00|01:00

Tue ([7:00|0l:00

Wed |17:00|0]:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur 11:00 |0l 00 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri l"w 03;w

Sat  \|7:00|03:c0

Sun | |7:c0 |OI:00

Page 24




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

TRonG Managerent Controll and: efFechve
troaunong ofF (taFF fo b ae ownse of b
Ff'em;'/r?f CenCe No drual and onOf‘O(W'lg]

behaviour v the Premifel cved.. No violn and]
Anti-focial behaviour

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

ccTv Inftadled F needed to preved Crime
(tarF WUl be trowmed wn wking Cubones
to ufe the premfel L a~ On f7 oncl_
[efpekFul rmarner Legible Nokice “Outfide
u\cbvduj hour(. |

¢) Public safety

Internol and externcl L»y/'\[uy AU porte
OF the premi(ef wul be mdntured ab
A Eimef ?od. ordir and o Safe

Condetion . SEafFF tramed Eo Envronmetal
heolth Cequilements.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

le NoticeS Ul be dyplayed to lefpect
Neorby [efidudl and to lwdve quirtly
Cutomet Ul not be admuted to ifef
above  ofervg hour(” fumte b wudl be
.Pr'ow,d;zd_ d area Cloned d.ou.'lj:.

¢) The protection of children from harm

No (Rarp or kot objed!  w Jight or
Ltha each . Rubbvh wll be’ Cliared
P ond. vea Lvell mauntauned. .

Page 25



Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreeme;t/
® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ‘ lz/
® Thave enclosed the plan of the premises. lz/

® Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others

premises supervisor, if applicable.

where applicable.
® Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated m/

® Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

/

e Tunderstand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will /
be rejected.

limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a lz/

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly anthorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if T cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK

Page 26




(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature -
Date [ g / 04 / ’7
Capacity OnN E fl

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

L

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town |

Postcode I

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Gvidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Page 27




This page is intentionally left blank



6¢ obed

Location: Lay-by The Packway, Larkhill, Amesbury

9 wa)| epusaby



Fire extinguser & tor FIE Mr S Gunduz

roblanket . (e ‘ Hot Food Trailer
Fryer / .
! 7 Drawing No. 1
Fridge :
N Scale 1:50 A4
cooker_— | orins 4m wide x 2m deep x 3m high
| FE
Counter i PI
Sink i an
0 1 2 3 4 5 M

3000

() | |

4000 2000

Front Side

UU Page 30 U U

Rear Side



Agenda Item 6¢

Dear Hannah,

Please find below the minutes from the council meeting held last night in relation to
the Licensing Act 2003 application.

Licensing Act 2003 — Application for Premise Licence at the layby The Packway,
Larkhill. Hot food vending van. Late night refreshment, extension of hours Monday —
Thursday 2300-0100, Friday-Saturday 2300-0300, Sunday 2300-0100. The Council
considered the extension to the current hours and had concerns linked to the
following:

Public Nuisance — there is concern that rubbish will be left along The
Packway and verges by those purchasing from the van and not disposing of it
responsibly, this can already be seen along the footpath and verge opposite and
whilst probably not just from the van it's a likely contributor. There is also concern
linked to the selling of drugs, whilst there has been no reports of drug issues since
the current van has been using the layby, in previous years there were reports that
due to its relative isolated location the layby was being used for the selling of drugs.
Some Councillors believe that the extended hours may increase the possibility of
this.

Public Safety — the van is in a layby that cannot be accessed via a
footpath and is on the same side of the road at a point where the 40mph speed limit
becomes a 60mph limit. Lighting is limited in the area, there is concern therefore for
the safety of those pedestrians who may use the van during dark hours, particularly
given the early hours of the morning when potentially those who have been drinking
(this is likely to be his target audience given the times) are dropped off by taxi for
food and walk back to Durrington or into Larkhill.

Can you confirm if there is a Licensing Act meeting where this application will be discussed please, if
there is we may be able to send a representative.

Thank you
Kind Regards

Sarah Tucker

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1
	6b Appendix 2
	6c Appendix 3



